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☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
Aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A, B and C 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1006. 
 
Kyle Wanner, Executive Director, ND Aeronautics Commission:  See testimony 
attachment A.  Attachment B was distributed to be looked at individually. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Most of the airports are state funded aren’t they?  There’s a 
certain level isn’t there can get federal funds or can they all get federal funds? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  Fifty-four out of our 89 airports are eligible to receive federal funds.  This 
doesn’t mean that every project is eligible.  The reason some receive federal funds is 
according to how they’re classified in the national plan of A grade airport systems. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Do you have a list of the categories of the airports in the state? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We do. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Are you doing anything as a commission to inform the traveling public 
that come 2020 they are going to need a Real ID license to be able to board? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We have put out some social media announcements.  We have worked the 
commercial service airports to ensure that they know and acknowledge that information. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  On your old growth numbers, where we’re at today is that 
about where we’d be at if it wouldn’t have happened? 
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Kyle Wanner:  We weren’t expected to reach 1 million passengers until 2030.  By the end of 
this year we’ll be over 1.1 million. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  To make the argument that we need to keep improving this 
system, we’re not done with the growth part of this. 
 
Kyle Wanner:  That’s correct.   
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Do you have a breakdown with what’s going on in Fargo, 
Grand Forks, Devils Lake, Jamestown, Minot, Bismarck and Dickinson?  Where are we at 
with Williston?  Are you going to get to that later in your presentation? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  I put the information in your packet. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I know that in Jamestown they ran into a problem with 
mitigation with these wetlands.  Do you have a breakdown of what you want to spend for 
mitigation to the wetlands? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  I don’t have that with me; but I can bring that.  Would you like a specific year 
or all years? 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Bring me 5 years. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  It looks like we’re getting about $50 million from the feds.  Is 
that done or are they paying it over a period of years?  What’s happening with the feds coming 
up with their share? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  The Williston airport has received about $101 million in federal funds to date.  
When we started the project, they were anticipating anywhere from $110 million to $120 
million of federal funds for a total project of $240 million. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Isn’t it closer to $300 million for that project or am I wrong? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  It depends on what numbers you’re looking at.  The Inaugural Airport is 
currently anticipated at around that $240 million to $250 million range.  There are additional 
needs after the Inaugural Airport.  
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  But when it’s done, it’s going to be about $320 million. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  The feds don’t usually get into the terminals and stuff like that 
do they? 
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Kyle Wanner:  The government can provide funding for terminals; but they go up to $20 
million and then that’s it forever. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  I would just like to know how much it’s going to cost.  Where 
are we at with that?  Are we getting anything done? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We are planning to open the Williston airport in the Fall of 2019.  The terminal 
will be done this Spring.  The paving is going to continue; a lot of the paving is already done. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  The city of Williston is going to sell the old airport to pay 
back their debts.  Isn’t that how that goes?  Has anyone bid on that land? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  The land is currently federally obligated. They can use the funding they 
receive from that land as long as it’s for eligible federal projects on the new site.  We are 
identifying pieces of the projects that are federally eligible that the government has not paid 
for before.  When that land is sold, which has to be after the airport opens, that can go toward 
paying back for some local debt? 
 
Representative Bellew:  Do you have any information on Williston? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  Yes. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Do you have a breakdown on how that $40 million would be 
spent?  
 
Kyle Wanner:  I don’t necessarily have a breakdown on where the funding would go.  We do 
have a breakdown of the project needs of all our airports throughout the state.  It would be a 
grant process where airports would apply for funding and we would work to leverage federal 
funding. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Your salaries and wages are increased and that’s because of the 
benefit increases and salary increases proposed by the governor? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  That’s correct. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Where did the reduction in operating expenses come from? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  There’s a significant area in aircraft operating that we reduced.  We’re also 
not planning any statewide studies this biennium.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  You have motor vehicle excise tax of $2.2 million that you get.  
Is that sales or is that registration? 
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Kyle Wanner:  That’s aircraft excise tax of 5% on the purchase of an aircraft.   
 
Representative Kempenich:  You have $189,000.00 of janitorial? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  It’s more than just janitorial.  It’s maintenance, snow removal, etc.  You would 
have to look at the code specifically. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  You have $93,000 for rent of building space.  What do you 
rent and do you rent in Bismarck also? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We currently rent our office which is on airport property from the city of 
Bismarck.  That’s the old terminal building.  We don’t have any other space anywhere else. 
 
Matthew Remynse, President, Airport Association of ND:  See testimony attachment C. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee - Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

HB1006 
1/18/2019 

Recording Job# 31059 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

Committee Clerk:  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
Aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A through D 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the hearing on HB1006. 
 
Kyle Wanner, Executive Director, ND Aeronautics Department:  See testimony 
attachments A through C. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  These are direct impacts.  There are no indirect impacts in 
there are there? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  That’s correct. 
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The improvement plan report.  Are they broken down by importance in 
any way?  Is this a priority list? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  This is not a priority list.  This is just a listing.  In our office we do sort through 
what the different priorities are.  For the next 3 years we have a great idea of what projects 
we would like to see occurring; and where those funds will most likely come from.  We target 
different federal funds.  We strategize based on the availability of state and local funds. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Would you have a list of projects that could take place over the next 
couple of biennium? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  We could do that.  A lot of these projects could be done in that timeframe if 
the funding was there. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Do you have to get a letter of understanding from the 
environmental section before you can move a shovel of dirt? 
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Kyle Wanner:  It’s not only game and fish but it’s the corp of engineers, tribal consulations, 
etc.  I have seen projects take 4 years to get through that environmental process.   

 
Representative Mock:  Have you been able to analyze where the declines are happening 
and why?  Is it leakage to other airports? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  It’s a very complex answer.  The decline in Jamestown is 8%; that could have 
been fluctuated because of weather and certain aircraft.  When we’re looking at Grand Forks, 
the Canadian Exchange rate has gone down.   
 
Kyle Wanner continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Cindy Shreiber-Beck:  Testified in support of HB1006. 
 
Anthony Dudas, Airport Director, City of Williston:  See testimony attachment D. 
 
Representative Mock:  Is the plan for Delta and United to start picking up beyond the 
regional jets in larger single aisle planes into Wiilliston? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  I think the city of Williston will be served by larger regional jets.  We have 
been in discussions with Delta and United regarding 76-passenger regional jets to start 
operating relatively soon.   
 
Representative Mock:  So 900’s? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes.  We have agreed with Delta and are still in discussions with United 
on allowing a 76-seat regional jet to operate at our facility now; and up until we relocate to 
the new airport. 
 
Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Beadle:  When was that picture taken of all the individuals standing outside 
waiting to load?   
 
Anthony Dudas:  The bus picture was taken in 2014; but the other ones were taken this fall.   
 
Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Mock:  As the project is laid out, what is the estimated timeline before all 
the debt is paid off? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  We’re still working through the final debt scenario for the City of Williston.  
We’re working through the USDA program for low interest loans as well as the Bank of North 
Dakota; but that has not been fully finalized yet. 
 
Representative Mock:  How do Williston’s landing fees compare to other airports in the 
region? 
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Anthony Dudas:  Right now our landing fees are on the lower side of the State of North 
Dakota.  As we move into the new airport, we are completely rebuilding our model.  We’re 
are going to at the top or near the top of those costs. 
 
Representative Mock:  Will that have any effect on carriers and their landing fees? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Absolutely, it does impact their decisions to add new service or additional 
flights.  They compare rates regionally and nationally to see what we’re charging them and 
what we’re offering them as far as amenities and facilities that they’re operating out of. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  There’s no question that the City of Williston, as well as the 
state, stepped up to get this airport done.  I have a problem with the counties.  There is $600 
million going there in that oil funding; and basically half of it’s going to 30 counties.  McKenzie, 
Billings, and Williams counties really benefit from this and I know they didn’t want to help and 
they didn’t help.  You mentioned you might have a $25 million shortfall? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  It is a city owned piece of infrastructure.   I do understand that point.  We 
have a really great relationship on the economic development and our service development 
side with those counties.  I think we’ll see support in that fashion versus the actual 
construction of the infrastructure.  We’re not looking for any earmarked dollars.  We would 
want to be eligible for applying if any additional funding were made available to the 
aeronautics commission through this session. 
 
Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
 
Representative Mock:  What do you need to do to expand from a D3 to a D4 aircraft?  Is it 
just the runway length? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  For a D4 it would be the length. 
 
Representative Mock:  The strength of the runway will be built to accommodate a D4 aircraft 
immediately? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Correct. 
 
Representative Mock:  The length is what you need to expand out if you needed to go to 
that class. 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Depending on the aircraft, all of them perform slightly differently.  More 
than likely yes. 
 
Representative Mock:  What is the plane limitations, the plane capacity for the crosswind 
runway? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  That is built to handle B-2 aircraft.  Those are med flight aircraft, cargo 
aircraft and turbo prop aircraft. 
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Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The direct flights from Williston.  Are they Minneapolis and Denver? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Once you get this up and going, would the carriers consider any other 
destinations? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  I do believe so; they haven’t committed to anything.  At one point, we did 
have a direct Houston flight. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  I would imagine that the connections from Denver to Houston are pretty 
good though. 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes. 
 
Representative Mock:  Have you been busy with any other airlines like Allegiant in 
considering expansion into the Williston area? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes.  We are looking and communicating with all of the air carriers that 
provide those low cost services. 
 
Representative Mock:  With Allegiant or Frontier, was the reason that they have not come 
to Williston specifically related to their inability to land their aircraft? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  That was the only reason.  In 2013 Allegiant would have been in Williston.  
They had submitted a written letter stating that they would be flying in our community if we 
had a facility that could accommodate our aircraft. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  You’re going to use that plan on the last page to pay back 
your share for the city? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  It’s a complex process.  With the FAA’s strings that are attached to that 
property, we have to through a land release process.  We’ll appraise what the property sits 
today.  The City of Williston has to pay itself whatever that fair market value is.  Those dollars 
have to reallocated towards federal eligible projects for the new airport. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Going off the plan on the last page, has the airport and the city 
done any recent studies in terms of market saturation rates?  Do they know what it’s going 
to do to the pricing and property valuations around Williston? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Once the property has been released by the FAA, the duty of repurposing 
this property is going to shift over to our planning, zoning and economic development staff.  
I have been involved in some of those conversations. 
 
Anthony Dudas continued with his testimony. 
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Representative Beadle:  With regards to the infrastructure, have they put some analysis 
together in terms of how much they are going to need to bond in order to pay for some of 
these infrastructure projects?  Do they know what they’re going to get from revenue off it to 
make sure those bonds are being paid off? 
 
Anthony Dudas:  Yes, they have worked through all of those issues.  I’m sure there is still 
work ongoing in that area.  
 
Kyle Wanner:  Explained the green sheet. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Will Watford City need some further expansion as far as terminals or 
any other amenities besides just the runway? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  If you were there previous you would see why they needed that new terminal 
building.  Previously they couldn’t even park aircraft in Watford City at the airport; now we 
want to make sure they can land and take off. 
 
Vice Chairman Brandenburg:  Is the plan to get that airport up to 7,500 feet also? 
 
Kyle Wanner:  The type of aircraft.  There’s different classes and types of aircraft.  The type 
of aircraft that’s coming in; we can justify up to 5,800 feet currently.  We really don’t have 
much room for anything larger than that. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the hearing. 
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Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
Medora Room, State Capitol 

HB1006 
2/1/2019 

Recording Job# 32104 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk: Sheri lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
Aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachment A 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the discussion on HB1006. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  See attachment A. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  How long have we been providing that level of funding? 
 
Chris Kadrmas, Analyst, ND Legislative Council:  In the 2015 session it was raised from 
$550,000.00 to $1 million.  The allotment reduced it $934,000.00 in 2015; and in the 2017 it 
was $900,000.00. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  For this it took a 5% reduction? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Correct. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Bellew:  For the ongoing general fund appropriations.  There’s a 
$45,000.00 reduction of general fund; but there’s a $950,000.00 in other funds.  What are 
those other funds? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  That’s there federal funding level adjustment.  They anticipate that they 
are going to receive $950,000.00 less. 
 
Representative Bellew:  If they receive more can they spend it? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  They would not be able to unless they went to the emergency 
commission. 
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Representative Bellew:  I would like to see a base line reduction of $100,000.00. 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The thought was to remove all of the general fund spending. 
 
Representative Beadle:  They have $6.375 million in new revenue to special funds.  Is 
that the amount that’s coming from those aircraft registrations? 
 
Representative Kempenich:  I would make a counter offer that we go to $500,000.00. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  You said that the $550,000.00 had been funded since 2001? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Yes, since at least 2001. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  If we went back to $500,000.00 we would go back to the  
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  If we took it from $855,000.00 down to $500,000.00 you’d be on 
board with that? 
 
Representative Bellew:  Yes. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Was this just spending authority or was it an actual 
appropriation out of SIIF? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  It’s appropriated in the governor’s recommendation. 
 
Representative Mock:  Made a motion to move the Microsoft Office to the House version. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote taken. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Do you have anything on the increase in operating expenses? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  Through their change packages there ended up being a slight increase in 
their operating expenses. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet 
 
Representative Beadle:  Made a motion to move over the $19,810.00 to the House 
version. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
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Voice vote made. 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with the worksheet. 
 
Representative Howe:  Made a motion to move the reductions for ground maintenance 
and capital assets to the House version. 
 
Representative Mock:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion to reduce grant funding to $500,000.00 to 
the House version. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion to amend the $45,000.00 reduction to a 
$400,000.00 reduction in grant funding to the House version. 
 
Representative Howe:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Made a motion to reduce SIIF funding from $22 million to $5 
million. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Howe:  Made a motion to move section 3 to the House version. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
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Representative Bellew:  How much is in the Prairie Dog bill for airports? 
 
Chris Kadrmas:  HB1066 has $50 million for airports. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 
 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee – Government Operations Division 
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Recording Job# 32155 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Signature  Sheri Lewis 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses of the North Dakota 
Aeronautics commission. 
 
 

Minutes:                                                 Attachments A and B 

 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Opened the meeting on HB1006. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  See attachments A and B. 
 
Representative Bellew:  Could you explain the energy impact grants again?  I thought they 
were in HB1066. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  The request was $22 million from SIIF and we’ve lowered it to $5 million. 
 
Representative Beadle:  I believe HB1066 sets up the bucket for some money to go towards 
the airport grants; but it doesn’t allocate the money towards it.   We have to appropriate the 
money out.  The $22 million request was $16 million for Williston and then $6 million for 
Watford City. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa continued with his explanation. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion to accept the amendment. 
 
Representative Mock:  Seconded the motion. 
 
Voice Vote made. 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Representative Kempenich:  Made a motion for a “Do Pass as Amended”. 
 
Representative Beadle:  Seconded the motion. 
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Roll Call Vote:  6 Yeas 0 Nays 1 Absent 
 
Motion Carried. 
 
Chairman Vigesaa:  Closed the discussion. 



2019 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

Appropriations Committee 
Roughrider Room, State Capitol 

HB 1006 
2/6/2019 

32283 
 

☐ Subcommittee 

☐ Conference Committee 

 

      Committee Clerk Risa Bergquist 

 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

 
A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying the expenses 

of the North Dakota aeronautics commission. 
 

Minutes:                                                  

 
Chairman Delzer calls the meeting to order for HB 1006 
 
Representative Beadle: This bill is about the aeronautics commission. They have been 
operating for the last 70 years and currently has 7 FTEs, for the most part this budget is run 
off of federal funds, they only have about 850 thousand general fund requests. We lowered 
that to about 400 thousand. That puts them back to the numbers they had back in 2002-
2015. They had a few reductions with their operating expenses capital assets we decided to 
do them a favor and pass though right on through. This budget had 22 million dollars in SIIF 
funds; 6 million going to Watford City for airport runway expansion, 16 million going to 
Williston to continue expanding those, we lowered those down to 5 million dollars.    
amendment 19.0194.01002 
 
Chairman Delzer: When we passed it last time we said that was the last amount to go to 
Williston.  
 
Representative Beadle: It was the final faze for the expanded runway so they can have 
larger aircraft take off.  
 
Chairman Delzer: If this becomes an issue during conference committee that’s what I would 
guess will be the issues with Williston.  
 
Representative Beadle: There’s wasn’t much else, we made those few reduction and left it 
unchanged for the most part.  With HB 1066 we did have the conversation as we are aware 
that the money that is set aside for the airport that bill would set the money aside but it 
wouldn’t appropriate it.   
 
Chairman Delzer: Where do they get most of this money?  
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Representative Beadle: Aircraft registrations is about 325 thousand, aero spraying is 40 
thousand, dealers 10 thousand, the aircraft excise tax is 2.4 million and the fuel tax was 3.6 
million. That’s where the bulk of their special funds come from.  
 
Chairman Delzer: How much of that special fund did they give out to airports for 
improvements or maintenance? They also had 950 thousand historically that we have been 
giving them.  
 
Representative Beadle: Last biennium the special fund was about 7 million, in that the y 
added in a little over 6 million during that last biennium with the revenues. They gave out 
6.25 million worth the airport grants with that plus they had 2.5 million in construction 
carryover that they have spent as well. They ended up spend 11.4 million off of their 6-million-
dollar income. Balance went from the beginning of 7 down to 1.6 million. 
 
Chairman Delzer: Further discussion?  
 
Representative Beadle: I would make a motion to adopt amendment 19.0194.01002 
 
Representative Mock: Second  
 
Chairman Delzer: Any further discussion on the motion to amend?  
 
Voice vote; all in favor, Motion carries 
 
Chairman Delzer: Because we’re not going to do the billion dollars that the governor asked 
for direct money to the general fund, I would prefer that we move it from SIIF to general fund. 
That does increase the amount that needs to be there to fill up the budget stabilization fund.  
 
Representative Beadle: We were acting within our committee as if we’re going to try to take 
everything out of the SIIF especially in the first half so that we aren’t prespending it all like 
we did before and make sure we have some money there for the next session. I would 
certainly understand that, I think it might be good to see what happens with HB 1066.  
 
Chairman Delzer: One of the things the governor proposed was a lot of software, and a lot 
of us feel that soft wear is a strategic infrastructure investment.   
 
Representative Beadle: All the SIIF funds that they requested would to concreate work, the 
grant funding and some of the other ones that we do have come through the commission 
through special funds some of that is available for maintenance for the airports.  
 
Chairman Delzer: And you have 550 thousand other general fund money in here is airport 
enhancements?  
 
Representative Beadle: 500 thousand that gets us back to where we were at prior to 2015. 
 
 Representative Nathe: If we move money from the SIIF to the general fund to rais e the 
limit on the foundation stabilization fund, aren’t we kind of artificially raising that? Some of 
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that is only one-time funding but we are limiting it to general fund to raise our obligation? Is 
that the purpose?  
 
Chairman Delzer: This in not listed as one-time funding, we want to put this into one-time 
funding. The ones that we are doing and putting into the general fund, is one-time funding on 
the general fund side.   
 
 Representative Nathe: But that increases the stabilizing aid fund.   
 
Chairman Delzer: Only for 2 years, because it doesn’t carry forward when it is one time 
spending. And we’re not going to fill that fund all the way up for probably 3 biennium. We 
have the amended bill before us.  
 
Representative Beadle: I will make a motion for a Do Pass as Amended. 
 
 Representative Vigesaa:  Second  
 
Chairman Delzer: We have a motion for Do Pass as Amended, any further discussion? 
Hearing none we will call the roll. 
 
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea:       21       Nay:       0      Absent: 0 
 
Motion Carries, Representative Beadle will carry the bill 
 
Chairman Delzer: With that we will close this meeting.  
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